Center for Judicial Accountabiliﬂ, Inc. (CJA)

From: Brodie, Frederick <Frederick.Brodie@ag.ny.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 10:48 AM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Cc: Paladino, Victor

Subject: RE: CJA v. Cuomo, #527081: appellants’ order to show cause to disqualify the Appellate

Division, 3rd Dept for demonstrated actual bias & other relief

Dear Ms. Sassower,
| will respond to your order to show cause if and when it is signed, in accordance with the Court’s instructions.

Meanwhile, | sent you an email yesterday at 10:19 a.m., with a request. Could you please respond? The request was as
follows:

QUOTE
Dear Ms. Sassower,
| write with a request concerning the above appeal.

As you'll recall, the parties’ stipulation indicates that the record in Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. v. Cuomo, No.
1788-2014, is also part of the record in the present appeal. (See R1387-1388.) That record, however, was not
reproduced.

In the defendant-respondents’ brief, to be filed Sept. 21, | plan to cite some materials excerpted from the record in the
prior action. To bring those materials conveniently before the Court, | would like to file a supplemental appendix
containing the excerpts I cite. (I don’t yet know exactly what those materials will be at this point, but they will all be part
of the record in the prior action.)

Would you consent to my filing a supplemental appendix containing excerpts from the record in the prior action? Please
let me know, so that | can indicate in the motion whether the opposing side has consented.

To the extent you feel it is necessary to add further material after reading our brief, | will reciprocally consent to your
filing a supplemental appendix, with your reply brief, containing excerpts from the prior record.

Thank you in advance for your courtesy.

END QUOTE
Very truly yours,

Frederick A. Brodie

Assistant Solicitor General

New York State Office of the Attorney General
Appeals & Opinions Bureau

The Capitol

Albany, NY 12224-0341

(518) 776-2317



